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Lilliston, Melinda

From: carphelp
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 10:49 AM
To: ‘Terri Richards'

Subject: RE: Dixie Clamp and Scaffold Inc \}@

We are forwarding your request o the appropriate department for updating.
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Internet Access <
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in
advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Terri Richards [mailto:trichards@kaufmanrossin.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 10:46 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Dixie Ciamp and Scaffold Inc

[
I just called the reinstatement help desk. Dixie Clam and Scdffold was reinstated September 28, 2009 with the FEI |
Number 54-1211821, however, they applied for and received'a new FEI Number 94-3487965. | was |
this information to this email address and the state records wowld be updated accordingly. Please reflect the new |
FEI Number as the correct number for the entity. Thank you for'your assistance in this matter.

Regards,

Any tax advice given in this email is an informal opinion based on the information contained in this email. As such,
the advice is not intended or written to be used for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties and it cannot be used for
that purpose. We are available to prepare a more formal, written tax opinion at your request.

Terri Richards, CPA
Kaufman, Rossin & Co.
trichards@@kaufmanrossin.com
www.kaufmanrossin.com

p: 561.620.1735 ;
f: 786.470.2635 !
SEE BEYOND THE NUMBERS

This communication was sent from Kaufman Ressin & Co. and contains information that may be confidential or privileged. The information is solely intended for the use
of the addressee. 1f you arc not the intended recipient, be advised that any disclosure, copy, distribution, ot use of the contents of this communication is prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or by electronic mail.

This message and related attachments are intended to be an informal means of communication and should not be relied upon, other than for discussion purposes, unless
accompanied by a report or letter executed by authorized representatives of the firm.

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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